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Diamond Williams 100YAQAR- (WIS

From: Trina Collins [TCollins@RSBattorneys.com)

Sent: Tuesday, October 18, 2010 4.46 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: smiubertozzi@uiwater.com; keweeks@uiwater.com; rjdurham@uiwater.com;
pcflynn@uiwater.com; Stan Rieger; Martin Friedman; Christian W. Marcelli; Trina Collins

Subject: Filing in Docket No. 100423-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation and Utilities,

Inc. of Longwood for Amendments of their Respective Wastewater Certificates in Seminole
County, Florida

Importance: High
Attachments: PSC Clerk 02 (NOF Affidavit of Publication - late filed Exhibit L).Itr.10-19-2010(3).pdf

a. Martin S, Friedman, Esq.
Christian W. Marcelli, Esq.
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP
Sanfando Center
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, FL 32779
Phone: (407) 830-6331
Fax: (407) 830-8522
Email: mfriedman@rsbattorneys.com
cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com

b. Docket No. 100423-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation and Utilities, Inc. of Longwood for
Amendments of their Respective Wastewater Certificates in Seminole County, Florida - filing Late Filed
Exhibit “L” to Sanlando Utilities Corporation and Utilities, Inc. of Longwood’s Application, which is the
Affidavit of Publication evidencing that the Notices of Application have been published in accordance
with Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code.

c. Sanlando Utilities Corporation/Utilities, Inc. of Longwood Territory Swap.
d. 4 Pages.

e. Letter to Commission Clerk and attachments - 4 pages.
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FreDERICK L. ASCHAUER, JR.
Crris H, Benmiey, BA.
Ropexrr C. BraNNAN

E MarsHaLl DETERDING
MaxTiN S. FrRiEDMAN, PAL
Jonn J. Fumzeo, PA.
Bripger M, GRIMSLEY
JouN R, Jenmans, RA.

Kk L. KeMper

Law Opricis

Rose, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP

www.rsbattorneys.com

Please Respond to the Longwood Office

October 19, 2010

VIA E-FILING

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk

Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

CHRISTIAN W, MARCELLI
Steven T, MinDLIN, DAL
TromAs F. MuLLv

Cuasrry H. O'StEEN
WM E. SunpsTroM, PA.
Duane D. Tremor, PA.
Joun L. WHARTON

Rosert M.C. Rosg, (1924-2006)

RE: Docket No. 100423-WS; Application of Sanlando Utilities Corporation and Utilities, Inc. of
Longwood for Amendments of their Respective Wastewater Certificates in Seminole County
Qur File No.: 30057.191

Dear Ms. Cole:

Enclosed for filing in the above-referenced docket is Late Filed Exhibit “L” to Sanlando Utilities
Corporation and Utilities, Inc. of Longwood's Application for Amendments to their Respective
Wastewater Certificates in Seminole County, Florida, which is the Affidavit of Publication evidencing
that the Notices of Application have been published in a newspaper of general circulation in the

territory in accordance with Rule 25-30.030, Florida Administrative Code.

Should you have any questions regarding this filing, please do not hesitate to give mea call.

For the F1rm
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cc: Steven M. Lubertozzi, Executive Dir. of Regulatory Accounting & Affairs (enc.) (via ema1l) LM
Kirsten E. Weeks, Manager of Regulatory Accounting (enc.) (via email) : Lo

Rick J. Durham, Reglonal Vice President {(enc.) (via email) I ‘(;;

Patrick C. Flynn, Regional Director (enc.) (via email)
Stan Rieger, Division of Economic Regulation (enc.) (via email)

M1 ALTAMONTENUTILITIES INCASANLANDOA(.191) Sanlando-Longwood Territory Swap\PSC Clerk 02 {NOF Affidavit of Publication - late filed Exhibic 1).Irr.doc

FRSC-CONItusian CLLkY

2180 WesT STATE RoAD 434, Surte 2118, LoNncwoob, FLorioa 32779 (407) 830-6331 Fax (407) 830-8522
2548 BLAIRSTONE PINES DRrIvE, TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32301 (850) 877-6555 Fax (850) 656-4029
950 PENINSULA CORPORATE CIRCLE, SurTE 2020, Boca Raron, FLORIDA 33487 (561) 982-7114 Fax (561) 982-7116



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

IN RE: Application of

SANLANDO UTILITIES CORPORATION DOCKET NO.: 100423-WS
and UTILITIES, INC. OF LONGWOOD for

amendments to their respective wastewater

certificates in Seminole County, Florida

NOTICE OF FILING LATE FILED EXHIBIT “L”

SANLANDO UTILITIES CORPORATION and UTILITIES, INC. OF LONGWOOD (the
“Applicants”), by and through their undersigned attorneys and pursuant to the applicable
Florida Statutes and Florida Administrative Code, hereby gives notice of filing Late Filed
Exhibit “L” to its Application filed in the above-referenced Docket, which are the Affidavits of
Publication evidencing that the Notice of Application for an extension of service area and the
Notice of Application for deletion of service area have been published in a newspaper of
general circulation in the territories in accordance with Rule 25-30.030, Florida
Administrative Code.

Respectfully submitted on this 19™ day
of October, 2010, by:

ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP
2180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2118
Longwood, Florida 32779

PHONE: (407) 830-6331

FAX: (407) 830-8522

cmarcelli@rsbattorneys.com
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PROOF OF PUBLICATION

ORLANDO, FLORIDA
ORANGE COUNTY. SEMINOLE COUNTY, OSCEQLA COUNTY

In the Matter of NOTICE OF APPLICATION

First Publication:10/14/2010

Last Publication: 10/14/2010

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF ORANGE, SEMINOLE. OSCEOLA

Before me, the undersigned authority, personaily appeared Rick Schreiber, who on oath says that

he is the Publisher of the Orlando Weekly, a weekly newspaper published at Orlando, in Orange County,
Florida; that the attached copy of the advertisement was published weekly in the regular and entire edition
of said newspaper in the issues of: 10/14/2010

Affiant further says that the Orlando Weekly is a newspaper published in Orlando in said Orange County,

Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said Orange County, Seminole County
and Osceola County, Florida, each week for a period of one year next preceding the first publication of the

attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or
corporation any discount, rebate, comumnission of refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for

publication in said newspaper.

( {:’ L Sworn to and subscribed before me by

Rick Schreiber. wlho is personally known to me, this 13th day of Octeber 2010

Notary Public State of Florica
R Karen L Wasits

My Commiasion DDS48725
Expiras 03/17/2014
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ORLANDO'S OVIDE TO NEWS, VIEWS, ARTS & ENTERTAINMENT
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PROOF OF PUBLICATION

QRLANDO, FLORIDA
ORANGE COUNTY, SEMINOLE COUNTY, OSCEQOLA COUNTY

In the Matter of NOTICE OF APPLICATION

First Publication:10/14/2010

Last Publication:10/14/2010

PROOF OF PUBLICATION

STATE OF FLORIDA

COUNTY OF ORANGE, SEMINOLE, OSCEOLA

Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared Rick Schreiber, who on oath says that

he is the Publisher of the Orlando Weekly, a weekly newspaper published at Orlando, in Orange County.
Florida; that the attached copy of the advertisement was published weekly in the regular and entire edition
of said newspaper in the issues of: 10/14/2010

Affiant further says that the Orlando Weekly is a newspaper published in Orlando in said Orange County.

Florida, and that the said newspaper has heretofore been continuously published in said Orange County, Seminole County
and Osceola County, Florida, each week for a period of one year next preceding the first publication of the

attached copy of advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither paid nor promised any person, firm or
corporation any discount, rebate, commission of refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for

publication in said newspaper.

(—) 0 : /Z'_‘ Sworn to and subscribed before me by

Rick Schreiber, who is personally knowr to me, this 13th day of Ociober 2010

[
W y& 1 > Notary Pyblic State of Florida

Karen Waeiss (Notary Public) Karen L Waeiss
My Comrmission DDO48725
Expires 031712014
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